

Mario Vlieg

Associate

CONTACT

✉ mvlieg@alcogal.com

☎ +(507) 269-2620

• Panama City



PRACTICE AREAS

Banking

Capital Markets

Corporate and M&A

Finance

Trusts and estate planning

BIOGRAPHY

Mario Vlieg has been an associate at Alcogal since 2008, with a practice focused on corporate and financial law, including banking, capital markets, mergers and acquisitions, and estate planning.

He has extensive experience in structuring local and international financings, as well as in the design and implementation of corporate and fiduciary vehicles, such as multi-jurisdictional companies, private interest foundations, and trusts—both estate and security trusts—used in transactions and asset preservation structures. He also advises on the negotiation of complex agreements related to these structures.

Prior to joining the firm, he worked in the public sector as a legal consultant for the Colon Free Zone Administration and in the private sector as legal counsel for Colon Container Terminal, in addition to his experience in law firms. He has also collaborated with non-profit organizations.

He has served as a law professor and has been a speaker at international conferences in Europe, Asia, and the Americas on corporations, foundations, trusts, and international tax competition.

He is a graduate of Universidad Santa María la Antigua, where he earned his Law and Political Science degree and a Master's degree in Maritime Law, and he also holds specializations in tax management and securities law.

EXPERIENCE

Associate at Aleman, Cordero, Galindo & Lee
(2008–present)

Associate at Mossack, Fonseca & Co.
(1999–2008)

Associate at Alfaro, Ferrer & Ramirez
(1998–1999)

In-House Counsel at Colon Container Terminal, S.A
(1996)

Assistant Legal Advisor at the Colon Free Trade Zone
(1993–1994)

EDUCATION

Certificate in Securities Law
Universidad Latina de Panama, Panama City, Panama
(2007)

Certificate in Tax Management
Universidad Latina de Panama, Panama City, Panama
(2006)

Master of Maritime Law
Universidad Santa Maria la Antigua, Panama City, Panama
(1998)

Bachelor of Law and Political Sciences
Universidad Santa Maria la Antigua, Panama City, Panama
(1993)

LANGUAGES

Spanish · English

BAR ADMISSION

1993, Panama

MEMBERSHIPS

Panama Bar Association

Maritime Law Association